

C
O
P
Y

P. O. Box 771
March 17, 1948

Mr. A. E. Knowles
Newark, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter of March 6, 1948, we, in turn, refer you to well in SW/4 NE/4 section 35, T.11 N, R.25 E on which the Notice of Intention to Drill was returned to you on April 7, 1947.

Will you please advise us whether or not this well was spudded and, if there was a change in plans, please acknowledge by signing Form O-102, enclosed.

As soon as this matter is straightened out, we shall be glad to expedite your request concerning . . . Branch No. 1, SW/4 NE/4 section 3, T.10 N, R.25 E. Thank you for your early reply.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

cc: Roy Yarbrough
Hobbs, T. M.

Roy: It was Jensen Oil Company in 27-10N-32E that needed approval on plugging. Will you please let us know right away.